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Jeff R. Cieslik

From: Vise, John (AZ77) <john.vise@honeywell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:27 AM
To: Jeff R. Cieslik; thaminc7@gmail.com
Cc: Colbert Bli; John Howe; John Vise; Karabas Nick; Strand Scott
Subject: RE: [External] Re: North Star proposed Board meeting Jan 22 2023

Yes, can support.  Thx. 
 

John Vise  
Director Strategic Account Management 
Services & Connectivity 
Aerospace Technologies 
Honeywell International Inc 
Tel.:  (602) 436-6518, Phoenix 
Cell Phone:  (602) 738-9074 
E-Mail:  john.vise@honeywell.com 
 
Need immediate support: 
Contact Us 
 

 
 

From: Jeff R. Cieslik <jeffcieslik@jeffcieslik.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: thaminc7@gmail.com 
Cc: Colbert Bli <klarecolbert@gmail.com>; John Howe <johnedwardhowe3@gmail.com>; John Vise <vise1@cox.net>; 
Karabas Nick <njkarabas@gmail.com>; Strand Scott <scottstrand@earthlink.net>; Vise, John (AZ77) 
<john.vise@honeywell.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: North Star proposed Board meeting Jan 22 2023 
 
WARNING: This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a 
phishing email that can result in unauthorized access to Honeywell systems. Please use 
proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, scanning QR 
codes, or responding. 
I can make it.   
 
Jeff Cieslik  
Haute Realty 
214-535-6628 
 

On Jan 16, 2024, at 10:08 AM, thaminc7@gmail.com wrote: 

  
<image001.gif> 
North Star Board Members, 
  
Proposed Board meeting,  What does your schedule look like for a meeting     Monday 
January 22 1730 hours?? 
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North Star B Condominium Association, Inc. 
John Howe, President 
302 Adams Ranch Rd #7 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
Johnedwardhowe3@gmail.com 
970-596-6254 
  
  


